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Fax Number:

From:

Subject:

Dear sir

From Walter Gerasimowicz. Phone

United States

Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of the Secretary

Washington, D.C. 20549

Brett Fields

LaQuita Barnett

202-772-9324

Walter V. Gerasimowicz et al.
220 Riverside Boulevard, #32A
New York, NY 10069

#212520885008

Request for Extension of Time to Provide Additional Briefing

Administrative Proceeding File No. 3-15024

FaxZero.com

I recently (approximately one week ago) received the attached order requesting additional briefing.

| respectfully request an extension of time of an additional 30 days to respond to the order

tam currently not represented in this matter. As such | am seeking an attorney.

Alternatively, | may have to respond in a Pro se manner

Thank you very much for your consideration of my request.

Sincerely,

Walter V. Gerasimowicz
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